
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  December 18, 2020  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Brenda Sensibaugh, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 6428 OF to be opened January 5, 2021 Central Time 
 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned ITB.   The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s 
responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 
Reference 

ITB 
Page 
Number 

Question State Response 

1   There are 3 quantity -
delivery options for 
Districts 1, 4, and 6. 
Are these quantity 
options being 
delivered to different 
locations in each 
district or pricing 
options going to one 
district location? 
Please provide zip 
codes for the 3 
delivery locations per 
district or the one 
delivery location in 
each district. 

 

Below is the URL for ITB Number 6428 OF Providing Potassium 
acetate. 
 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html 
 
See Project Documents line 2 under document format.  Click on 
Excel.  The attachment will appear as a tab on the bottom of the 
sheet.  Click on tab and Attachment A PREVIOUS 5 YEAR 
PURCHASING HISTORY will open.  The delivery locations for 
each District are listed on attachment A.  Each location 
may/may not request product at the same time. 
 
Provide Zip Codes- See ITB Section VI,C, Annual Usage 
Estimated, Number 2. 

2   With the smaller 
quantities (1,500 
gallons) can the 
potassium be shipped 
in 275 gallon totes? If 
yes, does each 
3district delivery 
location have a 
loading dock or 
means to unload a 
tote from a semi 
van/box trailer 
(opening in the back 
of the trailer)? 

 

275-gallon totes will not be accepted. 

3 VI 27 VI. Technical 
Specifications - E. 
Delivery ARO; Bidder 

Should a new location(s) be added, an addendum to the 
awarded contract will be created.  Once the addendum is 
finalized the addendum will become part of the existing contract. 

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html
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agrees to delivery to 
any additional storage 
and/or locations within 
each District that 
NDOT may add at 
any time during the 
term of the contract. 

Is the awarded bidder 
allowed to price 
additional locations as 
they are added or is 
the bidder locked in to 
holding other 
location’s pricing? 

 
4 I 3 

 
I. Procurement 
Procedure – E. 
Secretary of 
State/Tax 
Commissioner 
Registration 
Requirements 

Does this require the 
awarded bidder to 
register to collect 
sales tax in the State 
of Nebraska, or only 
to be authorized to 
transact business in 
the State? 

 

The State of Nebraska is tax exempt.  After contract has been 
executed, the Nebraska Department of Transportation will 
provide a W9 to the awarded supplier. 
 
See Section VI, H 
 
*Prior to contract award and/or upon request of SPB, potential 
award recipient(s) will be asked to certify compliance with 
Nebraska Secretary of State Registration by providing a true 
and exact copy of current (dated within 90 days) valid Certificate 
of Good Standing or Letter of Good Standing. 

5 V  Scope of Work; D. 
Pricing 

This section 
references 
Attachment A, 
however this 
attachment is not 
included. 

 

 

The attachments are listed on our website.  For you 
convenience below is the URL for ITB Number 6428 OF 
Providing Potassium acetate. 
 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html 
 
See Project Documents line 2 under document format.  Click on 
Excel.  The attachment will appear as a tab on the bottom of the 
sheet.  Click on tab and Attachment A will open. 

6 V 23 

 

 

Scope of Work; E. 
Orders and Delivery 

This section 
references 
Attachment B, 
however this 
attachment is not 
included. 

 

 

The attachments are listed on our website.  For your 
convenience below is the URL for ITB Number 6428 OF 
Providing Potassium acetate. 
 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html 
 
See Project Documents line 3 under document format.  Click on 
PDF.  Attachment B should open. 

 

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6428/6428.html
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This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


